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Release Notification and Corrective Action 

OPERATOR 1 
Name of Company JSciLc) £c£_?L$y. t- P* Contact• \>c?A)^W A\0\)<^y 

Address H-tf W. UOfvLL MoJUM*! l ^ o \ Telephone No. • *f32! - — I'toO 

Facility Name/WUU>D&- 0,« ,t^£_ O w r l - G 5 u i O Facility Type • S'U>d pAclUTy 

Surface Qwner [C^u-fcst. Mineral Owner ^TO/*"* fcease'No.D 3o fc^S Z\~7ft> ) 

LOCATION OF RELEASE 
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line 

39 X5S zn 
County • 

NATURE OF RELEASE 
Type of Release 1>/IJOC)LX-'»-C) U^fi-T^iJl— Volume of Release Volume Recovered • 
Source of Release JlrJ^'k' d^ViAh^iu Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery • lJ —2£> 
Was Immediate Notice Given? ( 

J2^Yes • No • Not Required 
I f YES, To Whom? fc> %L 4. >'c» A - ^ 

By Whom? 11 f M U L > 0 \kod^__ £&'<L M O O ^ y Date and HourD f—JXjO —o £, <g ( 4 j>o f>.<*\ 
Was a Watercourse Reached? . 

• Yes p^No 
I f YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* 

"{fir 

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

Signature-'^C^^ f / / ^ t ) ^ 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved byDDisttict3jpef^ori-~ . / 1 Q 
Printed Name: Z/D* rTL ut 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved byDDisttict3jpef^ori-~ . / 1 Q 

Title: ^ O a J , . Approval Date: | fl . ( Z. * (9 f i Expiration Date: f f * f A 
f ~ 

Date: j j l l / f t s Phone: fat - ^ / - fConditions of Appro val: A t » l ( t t f t tor t i tnJ Attached' • 

•fti / 



ĤWEfi-IS lltSVlMIrMMl LLC 

P.O. Box 1856 2113 French Dr. Hobbs, NM 88241-1856 Office 505-391-9685 Fax 505-391-9687 

August 21, 2006 

Bold Energy, LP 
415 W. Wall Ste. 500 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Attn: Mr. Donny Money 

RE: Work Plan to Clean Up the Antelope Ridge Unit #1-G SWD Spill 
Located in UL L, Sec 34, T23S and R34E of Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Money. 

Phoenix Environmental, LLC (Phoenix) would like to take this time to thank you 
and Bold Energy, LP for the opportunity to provide our professional services on 
the site remediation of the above listed site that is located in Lea Co. New 
Mexico. 

If you have any questions and/or need more data in regards to this project please 
call at any time. 



Summary/Overview 

The Antelope Ridge Unit #1-G SWD Spill site should be completed and 
remediated in accordance with the standards of the NMOCD. It is our 
understanding that any potential contamination from the site was a result of 
activities associated with the production of oil and gas. 

The potential contaminates of concern are mid to high-level concentrations of 
produced water that was lost due to the fact that the valve was closed at the 
disposal well and the storage tanks ran over and spilled on to the ground and 
were absorbed by the near surface soils. 

The lands primary use is domestic pasture for ranching and the production of oil 
and gas. 

The ground water depth data available for this area showed the depth to ground 
water to be in the 280' range BGS. 

Pursuant to the standards of the NMOCD, the clean up level for this site will be at 
<5,000ppm of TPH, <50ppim for BTEX and Chlorides less than <250ppm. 

The following scope of work was based on data from our site visit and the 
requirements ofthe NMOCD for site clean up. 

The spill at the site was 340bbl with 240bbl that was recovered with a total of 
100bbl lost that was absorbed by the near surface soils. All of the spill stayed 
inside the facility and did not get into the pasture. Due to the fact that Bold 
Energy is rebuilding the facility with new tanks, pumps and new containment, the 
impacted soils will be picked up and stabilized and used for the new berms and 
secondary containment at the facility. 

Scope of Work for impacted Soils 

NOTE: Phoenix for the purpose of this work plan will estimate that there is 
approximately 500cyds of impacted soils at the site that needs to be addressed 
for site clean up. 

1. First Phoenix will call One-Call for line spot clearance before any 
excavation at the site is started. 
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2. Phoenix will mobilize to the site located at Antelope Ridge, NM equipment 
and personnel necessary to start and complete the site remediation as 
required, getting the site back into compliance. 

3. Impacted soils at the site will be excavated and stabilized with clean 
caliche that is on site for the new berms. These soils will be stockpiled 
until all of the new tanks and pumps are in place. 

4. Phoenix will field screen the site during the excavation and once the TPH 
and CL has dropped below clean up requirements final samples will be 
taken and sent to a third party lab for analysis. 

5. Once all of the remediation criteria have been met for site clean up and 
compliance, the site will be backfilled with clean material from the site. 

6. Once all of the clean up criteria have been met, a final closure report will 
be prepared by Phoenix. This report will include a summary of 
remediation operations, findings on-site and lab analysis, site maps and 
project photos. 

If you have any questions and/or need more data in regards to this project please 
call 505-631-8314 at any time. 

Sincerely, 

Allen Hodge, REM 
VP Operations 
Phoenix Environmental LLC 


